From: Cathey, Chris <ccathey@yellowstonelandscape.com>

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Krejci, Cheryl <Cheryl.Krejci@fortbendcountytx.gov>; bryan@biolandscape.com

Subject: RE: Term Contract Renewal Form for B15-040 - Mowing and maintenance of Freedom Park
Baseball Fields

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Cheryl,

Yellowstone Landscape desires to renew the attached contract for another term, however, we would
like to request a fair and modest increase that reflects the current CPI. Our cost of business, especially
labor has increased from 2017 to 2018. Would like to cover those costs with a modest CPl increase of
2%. I've attached the latest CPI reports that supports our request of the 2% increase.

Current 2018 Price 2% Increase Requested 2019 Price
$1,199.74 $24.00 $1,223.74
Thanks,

Chris Cathey
281-808-0357
ccathey@yellowstonelandscape.com



mailto:ccathey@yellowstonelandscape.com

Fort Bend County Tabulation
Bid 15-040
Term Contract for Mowing and Maintenance Services of Freedom Park Baseball Fields

Awarded Commissioners Court 12/16/14: Bio Landscape and Maintenance
Term: through 30 September 2015
Renewal Term: 1 October 2015 through 30 September 2016
Renewal Term: 1 October 2016 through 30 September 2017
Renewal Term: 1 October 2017 through 30 September 2018

*** Amended 9/27/16 Effective 10/1/16 **Amended 7/28/15 Effective Date 10/1/15 *Amended 3/3/15

Company Price per Month

Bio Landscape and Maintenance, Inc. *%%$1,199.74

Houston

Growth Services, Inc. $1,784.00

Spring

Greenmark Environmental $2,800.00

Richmond

Houston Grotech Services Disqualified: Failed to provide proof of insurance as
required.

Sanchez Landscape Irrigation Disqualified: Failed to provide proof of workers
compensation nor automobile insurance as required.

Lawson Number: 11910




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES FORM 1295

lofl

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY

Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:

of business. 2018-371885

Yellowstone Landscape dba BIO Landscape & Maintenance

Houston, TX United States Date Filed:
Z Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 06/25/2018

being filed.

Fort Bend County Date Acknowledged:

07/03/2018

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

B15-040
Term Contract Mowing & Maintenance of Freedom Park Baseball Fields

a Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) {check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO interested Party. .

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is ) . , ) .
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
{Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.0.5523




